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Jesus Garcia 
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support of increasing funding for JobPath 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

· Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

I am writing in support of-increasing funding for JobPath. I am currently a JobPath participant, and JobPath is 
helping me finish my program! I'm a student in the Aviation Technology Center, and JobPath has helped me a 
lot, not only with helping me pay for classes but also for tools and testing. Because of Covidl 9 my hours at 
work went down and I have no income to pay for school, but thanks to JobPath I will be able to finish the 
program. Thank you, Pima County, for your current JobPath support, Increasing JobPath fundings will be a 
great support for a lot ofpeople like me. 

Best Regards, Jesus Garcia 
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Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Juan > 

Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:20 PM 
COB_mail 
Jobpath Funding 

I ·. CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

I am writir,g in support of increasing funding for JobPath. I was a JobPath participant, and JobPath 
helped me finish my program. I graduated from Pima Community College in 2016 with Aviation 
Maintenance Certifications. They not only helped me with gas allowances, they also provided me with 
path ways for scholarships. I would not be where I am today without them. I want to say thank you to 
Pima County for their continued support for JobPath and encourage an increase in funding for such a 
helpful program. 

Thank you 

Juan Sepulveda 
-Aviation Maintenance Technician 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Alex Ton-Leyva 
Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:05 PM 
COB,...mail 
Increase Job Path Funding!!!! 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 
I am writing in support of increasing funding for JobPath. I was a Job Path participant, and JobPath helped me 
finish my program! 

Job path is such an amazing help for qualifying students. It helped me feel like I had someone who I could rely 
on in cases where I felt like no one could help me. Not only do they provide financial help but are also there for 
moral support. Job path helped me successfully finish my dental assisting program. Please provide more 
funding for the job path so that more students can continue to succeed in school!!!! 
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Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Aracely Redondo 
Friday, April 30, 2021 9:50 AM 
COB_mail 
Jobpath funds to be increased 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

. I am writing in support of increasing funding for JobPath. I am currently 
a JobPath participant, and JobPath is helping me finish my program! 
Thanks to all the support I receive from JobPath, I will be graduating this 
May from the dental hygiene program at Pima Community college. I know 
there are many others students in need that would benefit from job path 
in the future. So I really hope continues to support other students same or 
even more as it has help me. 

Thank you so much again 

Aracely Redondo 
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Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ali saqar 

Friday, April 30, 2021 10:29 AM 
COB_mail 

Pima County Supervisors 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Dear Pima Cou_nty Supervisors, 
I am writing in support of increasing funding for JobPath. I am currently 
a JobPath participant, and JobPath is helping me finish my program! 

My name is Ali Alrusaitem 
I am in aviation technology program, and Job path has helped me paying 
some of my school tuition and some of my tran'sportation cost. 
Thank you to Pima County for their current Job Path support. 

Ali Alrusaitem 
'•.,,,,•' 
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Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

River Ruiz 
Friday, April 30, 202111:03 AM 
COB_mail 
On Behalf of JobPath 

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, 
proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or 
opening an attachment. 

Dear Pima County Supervisors, 

I am writing in support of increasing funding for JobPath. I am currently a JobPath participant and JobPath is 
helping me finish my current nursing program that I am enrolled in. The difficulties of engaging in an intensive 
program such as nursing makes it highly difficult to maintain employment that fulfills my financial needs. 
JobPath is in need of more funding for students as navigating through current budget restrictions for each 
individual student is difficult and at times not enough. 

Being enrolled with JobPath has helped provide stability and security throughout my nursing program, in 
addition, to decreasing my stress levels and worries. Job Path also has an amazing staff that have been nothing 
but supportive and thoughtful. Recognizing the difficulties that many students may have regarding financially 
and then acting upon it makes a huge difference in that student1s need such as myself. 

Thank you for currently supporting JobPath and I hope that you guys continue encouraging and improving the 
support that JobPath needs. 

In kind regards, 

River Ruiz 
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